

# RANAGUL KOCAER

Student year 2

19-10-2003

## PROFILE

"Hello! I am Ranagül Kocaer and I am 19 years old. I am a student at the Rotterdam University of Applied Sciences, where I study Communication and Multimedia Design (CMD). In addition to my studies, I am engaged in designing, painting, reading, and music."

### EDUCATION

#### HIGH SCHOOL

2015 - 2020

Lyceum Kralingen  
HAVO NT profile (Nature and technology)  
Extra classes: informatica & NLT

#### HBO

2020 - 2021

Hogeschool Rotterdam  
PABO  
Route: Art & media

#### HBO

2021 - present

Hogeschool Rotterdam  
CMD: Communication & Multimedia Design

### SKILLS

#### DUTCH



#### TURKISH



#### ENGLISH



creative thinking - flexible - motivating -  
presenting - responsible - friendly

## EXPERIENCE

### PEERCOACHING

2018 - 2020

I have helped first-year students at HAVO (High school) with their learning process, which includes assisting with studying for exams and helping with homework assignments and presentations."

### TUTOR

2019 - 2022

I tutored primary school students aged 5 to 13 for three years, primarily in mathematics and comprehension reading. I did this at a company called Kennispoint.

### LIBRARY ASSISTANT

2022 - present

Currently I am working at Hogeschool Rotterdam as a Library assistant. I mostly help the student by answering questions about renting a book. I also take care of the books and make sure each student can use the books and study comfortably.



Rotterdam, The Netherlands



ranagulkocaer@outlook.com